
 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Public Meeting 

 

Wednesday, March 4, 2026 

4:30 pm - 6:30 pm 
 

Via Zoom Video Conference 
Contact us at crystale@communityvisionca.org 

 

 
P: 415.392.8215  |  communityvisionca.org 
 
870 Market Street, Suite 677 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

http://communityvisionca.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Crystal Elekwachi
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Catherine Howard
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance: Upcoming Board Meeting Notice
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:56:58 AM
Attachments: 3-6-2026 Community Vision Public Meeting Notice.docx.pdf

 

Good Afternoon, 
 
In accordance with the Sunshine Ordinance, attached is a meeting notice for Community Vision Capital
and Consulting's upcoming board meeting on March 4, 2026, which will be open to the public. This
meeting is expected to be held virtually.  

Please advise of any updates to the procedures or policy around public meeting disclosures. If the
attached notice is acceptable, please confirm receipt of this email and its contents at your earliest
convenience. 
 
Thank you, 

-- 

Crystal Elekwachi
Executive Assistant

COMMUNITY VISION
T: (415) 392-8215 x701
communityvisionca.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged
and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any use, distribution,
copying or disclosure by any person, other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited
and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.
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